

of General Meeting

held in the Function Room

Vogue Theatre

and online via ZOOM 25 Belair Rd, Kingswood, SA 5062

Date: June 21, 2023 - 7:30pm

- Chairperson: Sally Knight welcomed everyone to the meeting.
- All mobile devices to be turned off or made silent.
- Apologies: Chris Alford, Jeff Pickett, Pauline Payne, Jane Osborne, Denis Wooldridge
- Minutes of the last meeting are on the website Moved to accept: Ian Kendall Seconded: Sally Knight
- Ask for numbers (Eric to count number present)
 - o Number present: 24
 - o Arrived in Plug-in Vehicle: 10
 - o How many people on Zoom?: 4
 - o New members since last meeting: -
 - o Visitors: 4
- Sally mentioned the visitors' \$5.00 donation.

Chairperson's report: Sally Knight

Sally spoke about last month's site visit to Tonsley – Flinders Uni Solar car garage.

Sally has been busy doing presentations to various groups. Thanks Sally.

Sally Spoke about the City of Adelaide Electric Vehicle charging network.

BYD are announcing their "Dolphin" pricing soon.

Treasurer's report: Denis Wooldridge is not present tonight, so no report.

Secretary's Report: Eric Rodda

- Thanks to all those people who help to setup and pack up this hall each month.
- Toilets and exits
- There is supper tonight new!
- "Email list". You can also email me (email from the SA website "Contact" page)
- New member name tags please make a note on above "Email list".
- Library is open tonight for Members to borrow.
- Memberships & Renewals On-line via the National website.
- Mentioned EV Festival.

Future Events

- Science Alive! August 4th, 5th and 6th
- **AEVA Branch AGM** August 16, 2023
- Touch a Truck Port Adelaide Enfield Council Regency Park Reserve – Days Road Regency Park Saturday 30 September 2023 10am – 2pm EVs on display - Bump-in the day before - not!
- **Bridgestone World Solar Challenge** October 22-29, 2023 Darwin to Adelaide. We hope to be part of the "Finish line" activities.

Hunter Murray is working on the feasibility of providing support vehicle for a team(s) of the World Solar Challenge. See panel on the home page of our branch website

• Bay to Birdwood – October 22, 2023

Enter your EV conversion if the original car was made before 1994, and if it can climb the hills to Birdwood about 70km from Adelaide.

See panel on the home page of our branch website for information and registration. https://www.aevasa.kestar.com.au/index.htm#b2b I have asked Chris Jones to organise for it to be placed as an article on the National Website.

- National AEVA Conference/Expo/AGM in November Friday 3rd, Saturday 4th and Sunday 5th in Perth.
- Campbeltown Council Sunday November 19, EV display.

Tonight's Guest Speaker:

Ray Ellison - Talking about the evolution of the Nissan Leaf battery and the fitting a 40kWh battery to his Nissan Leaf.

EV's in the News [8:50pm - 9:00pm]

Ray Ellison and Brian Harvey both absent tonight Michael Pol Jonker gave us an update on his work in his workshop.

- Eric has some quick videos.

Question Time: [8:45pm - 8:50pm]

Other business:

- Ewan Parsons Vehicle to Home Some photos (5 minutes)
- The next general meeting of AEVA (SA/NT)

July 19, 2023

John Triantafyllou from **United Auto Engineering** for our guest speaker at the July meeting. John will be talking about engineering for registration of EV conversions.

Note: AGM at the August meeting

Meeting closed: 9:20pm

Supper:- [... ~10pm)

Eric Rodda (Secretary)